From: Gordon Milton
Sent: 29 July 2019 17:40
To: James Kirkham
Subject: 19/01255/SCOP

Good Morning Mr Kirkham,

| wish to object very strongly to the above planning application.

As a member of the golf club | am aware of protected species that are resident on the back 9
holes in the lakes.

| also think that the infrastructure is not capable of handling the proposed increase in traffic

without significant upgrading and investment which will come from my contributions to the
council tax. This is not acceptable as | would then be investing in this venture.

Regards

Gordon Milton

10 Eden Way, Bicester

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer
software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result
of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-
mail(and/or any attachments).
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